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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: sharon@ow.sg

Sent: Monday, 14 October, 2019 3:59 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto); angela.tan@ow.sg

Cc: 'Lily Loi OW'; adeline@ow.sg; Admin A

Subject: RE: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFZ9595H & GV8690G ON 24/07/2019 // Our ref: 

TP#875 // Your ref: to be advise - LKK REF CC6/EQI19013197/Khb3

Dear Merina, 
 
We unable to accept your offer at $6,099.00 
 
We counter propose as per below. 
 
COR   $5,778.00 
LOR    $417.30 ($130 x 3 days) – as per benchmark rates above 1.8cc 
 
Hope we could resolve at $6,195.30 
 
Thank you. 
 

Best Regards, 

 

Sharon Ten (Ms.) 
Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department  

D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011 

 

 
www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz 

 
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any 

purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.  

Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which. 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Saturday, 12 October 2019 2:53 PM 

To: angela.tan@ow.sg 

Cc: 'Lily Loi OW' <lily.loi@ow.sg>; 'Sharon' <sharon@ow.sg>; adeline@ow.sg; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic 

(LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFZ9595H & GV8690G ON 24/07/2019 // Our ref: TP#875 // Your ref: to be 

advise - LKK REF CC6/EQI19013197/Khb3 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Angela, 

 

We refer further to the below email. 

 

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without prejudice basis and without admission of any liability to our 

Insured’s part, we have our principal’s mandate and we propose below amount to settle your client’s claim: 
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Cost of Repair (w/gst) $          5,778.00   

Loss of Rental w/gst ($100 x 3 days) $              321.00   

  TOTAL $           6,099.00   

    

     

 

Kindly confirmed acceptance. Please note that NO DV is required. 

 

The above amount is to be made payable to OPTIMA WERKZ PTE LTD. 

 

Thank you. 

 
"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and 

should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement 

should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present 

matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer 

in any other related matters.  

 

Settlement and payment are subject to production of original documents on demand at any time and execution of Discharge 

Voucher (for settlement sum above $20,000/-) by the Plaintiff/Claimant.  Further all original documents shall be retained by us 

after we have made payment on the settlement sum. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 19 August, 2019 10:59 AM 

To: angela.tan@ow.sg 

Cc: Lily.loi@ow.sg; 'Sharon Ten' <sharon@ow.sg>; adeline@ow.sg; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau 

(LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFZ9595H & GV8690G ON 24/07/2019 // Our ref: TP#875 // Your ref: to 

be advise 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 

 

Please note that: - 

 

LKK ref Officer in charge   
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CC6/EQI19013197/Kwb3 Vivian  
   

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned 

 

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: angela.tan@ow.sg <angela.tan@ow.sg>  

Sent: Saturday, 17 August 2019 2:35 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Lily.loi@ow.sg; 'Sharon Ten' <sharon@ow.sg>; adeline@ow.sg 

Subject: RE: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFZ9595H & GV8690G ON 24/07/2019 // Our ref: TP#875 // Your ref: to be 

advise 

 

Our Ref            : SFZ9595H / TP#875 

Your Ref          : GV8690G 

 

Without Prejudice 

Dear Officer-In-Charge, 

We refer to the above mentioned accident. 

We are claiming as below: 

- Cost of Repair (incl. of GST)              S$5,778.00 

- Loss of Rentals (incl. of GST)             S$   577.80 ($192.60 x 3 days)  

 

Grant Total                                        S$6,355.80                                                                                         

                                                                  ==========      

Your prompt attention is most grateful and look forward to your speedy settlement. 

Thank you.  
 

--  

Angela Tan (Ms.) 
Motor Claims Assistant 

T: +65 6481 1522  | F: 6481 1011 

 

 
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

 


